Washington High School Booster Club Monday, November 5, 2018 5:30 PM

- Call to order
- Introductions of Coaches and Activity Directors present. Each presented on their program.
 - o Jillian Thomas Girls Tennis
 - Jeff Spencer Chorus
 - Dave Dancler Boys Soccer
 - o Megan Richardson and Autumn Hullinger Student Council
 - Derik Schumacher Bowling
 - Greg Wylie Girls Softball
- Introduction of Parent Representatives and Booster Club members
- Secretary's Report
 - Approval of October 1, 2018 Meeting Minutes (posted to the website)
 (MSC)
- Treasurer's Report
 - Approval of November 5, 2018 Financials (copy available for review)
 - All financials for the year will be posted on the website in the next few days.
- Committee Reports
 - Membership-Amy
 - In the process of ordering name plates for the Wall for \$250-\$1000 sponsors. She will also be selling memberships at the 1st Basketball games.
 - Celebration-Lynette
 - We are extremely excited about our Warriors!! We celebrated our State Champion Soccer Team who won their first ever state tournament and we had a great celebration crowd for their homecoming. We also celebrated WHS Dance Team which won their fourth state championship in a row! Looking forward to a possibility of celebrating the Fourth-pete for the Warrior Football team this weekend. Volleyball to follow.
 - 2019 Presidents Bowl Amber and Shelly

■ They have begun planning and talking with people to fill the WHS committee positions for PB. If you are interested contact them.

Social Media

- NEW Website www.whsboosterclub.com Stacie reported that the site is up and running and we are looking for pictures to post. Send to the sfwhsbooster@gmail.com or tag in twitter or facebook.
- Twitter @SFW boosterclub Charity
- Facebook Charity
- Mr. Conrad (Also reported for Mr. Malchow)
 - Openings- Head Boys Golf Coach
 - New Hires- Jalen Snaza- Boys Freshman Basketball Coach and JJ
 Heyden Girls Sophomore Basketball Coach
 - Important Dates -
 - Boys Golf finished 5th at the State Tournament
 - Girls Tennis finished 17th at State Tournament
 - Girls Soccer- Lost in the 1st round of playoffs.
 - Boys Soccer- Won State Championship vs. Aberdeen Central
 - Marching Band Success in Outdoor Season with many performances. Finished with the Indoor Marching Band Concert last week.
 - Cheer and Dance- Competition Dance- State Champs, Competition
 Cheer 3rd at State Tournament.
 - Cross Country Boys 8th place, Girls 5th place at the State Meet.
 - Theatre Performances of "Black Comedy" last weekend and continues this week.
 - Oral Interp Hosted "Orange and Black" Oral Interp Festival in October. Busy with start of their season.
 - Debate Host the Warrior Invitational this Friday at WHS. Busy with start of their season.

- Football- Won over RHS in State Semi-Finals . Playing for State Championship at Dakota Dome this Saturday 11/10 vs . Brandon Valley at 7:30pm.
- Volleyball- Class AA "Sweet 16" match is Thursday 11/8 at 6pm vs Spearfish. Match will be played at WHS. \$7 adults. If go on, 15-16th at Sanford Premier Center.
- No Winter Sports Night. Each individual sport will have their own Athletic/Parent meeting
- Various winter activities have started or will be starting this month.
- Please see WHS Calendar at www. Metroconferencesd.org. Master schedule of Activities. Contact information for coaches and most up to date calendar.
- We are looking for works for various athletic events. These are paid
 positions Please contact Nate Malchow or Carol VanDeStroet if you are
 interested in working events. nate.malchow@k12.sd.us or
 Carol.vandestroet@k12.sd.us
- Winter formal will be on Decebmer 1st from 8-11pm. The Sr Class Party parents will be hosting a "grand march" prior to the dance as a fundraiser.
 Details will be coming soon.
- Pictures are needed for Honor Fest Video. Submit- #whshonorfest2019
- New business
- Old Business
 - OLD wrap up Lynette
 - OLD ice cream cost \$268 (\$156 Culvers and \$112 HyVee: receipts will be turned in soon).
 - PB Basketball tourney set for 11/16-11/18/18 Chad Woods -Not present
- Calendar of Events
 - No School November 12th, 21st- 23rd
 - Winter Formal -December 1st
 - Next meeting- Monday, December 3rd at 5:30pm WHS Library